Chelsea Benner

From: Cruse & Associates <cruseandassoc@kvalley.com>
Sent: Tuesday, May 14, 2019 11:24 AM

To: Chelsea Benner

Cc: Philip Widner

Subject: Re: BL-19-00007

Attachments: BL-19-00007 UPDATE.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Chelsea — Sorry | did not get this to you yesterday but attached is the updated application for the 2 lot layout we
discussed. Please review and contact me back with any questions or if you need paper copies and we will run them over.

Thanks,

Chris Cruse P.L.S.

Cruse and Associates

217 East 4th Ave.

P.O. Box 959

Ellensburg, WA 98926

(509) 962-8242 Office

(509) 962-8238 Fax
cruseandassoc@kvalley.com

From: Chelsea Benner

Sent: Monday, May 13, 2019 2:15 PM
To: 'Cruse & Associates'

Subject: RE: BL-19-00007

That should be fine, please submit a revised submittal packet. ©

Chelsea Penner

Planner I

Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N Ruby Street, Suite 2 Ellensburg, WA 98926
(p) 509-962-7506 (f) 509-962-7682
chelsea.benner@co.kittitas.wa.us

From: Cruse & Associates [mailto:cruseandassoc@kvalley.com]
Sent: Monday, May 13, 2019 1:19 PM

To: Chelsea Benner

Cc: Philip Widner

Subject: BL-19-00007

Chelsea — | was told you might be the planner processing the Widner BLA. An issue has come up and was hoping we
could adjust the application to eliminate one more non-conforming lot. Please review and contact us back if we can make
this adjustment and | will run over the updated mapping and application this afternoon or if it is too late.

Thanks,

Chris Cruse P.L.S.
Cruse and Associates
217 East 4th Ave.



P.O. Box 959

Ellensburg, WA 98926

(509) 962-8242 Office

(509) 962-8238 Fax
cruseandassoc@kvalley.com
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